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CONFILEN AL 7= #27

A S 1
2L June 1958
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
5 SUBJECT: Trip to - 19 June 1958 25X1
| 1. On 19 June 1958, the undersigned visited to disucss the  2°X1
‘ j, 25X1
| AT taper vas used for coupling the pipe lengths ther.
nnnmummmtwrwauummmwm«mw
for wires.
A commsrcial pipe locator vas evalumted and found to be Aifficult
to use in locating pipe of this sise. Near<by pipes, fences, and other
wetallic objects make it hard to locate the pushed pipe. these other
obstacles are not present, the pipe can be located within inches of its true
direction; m: El‘!mktryin‘ummmuwutm 18 inches in
i 25X1

3. uomkhubunpoﬁomﬁmtbe% | 25X1
since the demonstration in May at| | due contractual delays in getting 25X1
tumwmmﬁnu required for 52
to do work, vill need an additional two 29X 251
incorporating the transducer into their system.

5, ) wwiwwi 1dea 25X1

that el 25X1
this visit, the undersigned and discussed his 1des - 2K
sd vitneseed an unsucces: y ra het Anameddan o device is
to have then by 25X1
applylng f» is supposed 25X1
to open. o had only crude tools for demonstrstis this technique 25X1
g someons to sponsor the development of better
— th;:dxt of m.t 53; unders feoe toomh wgqm 25X’.25X1
licable only on simp 25X1
particular imterest to the Agemcys 'end therefore 1s of no
An t unsolved problew ie that of 25X1
\—nbbct and plastic e ooun Ficked, Since has & large 25X1 <57
8 group vere asked to consider this
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o~ nes /és AT 63_.572'1 - 27095
P < I AR 7 4 SN RN
' Cid v DAL thils e i 2L &
—— 1 Wil BTE it 12RO ik

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/09/19 : CIA-RDP78-03642A001700050016-1



Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/09/19 : CIA-RDP78-03642A001700050016-1

T

5. |of the Medical Office, through _ ___|of TBS/FED, has
asked TSS/ED for suggestions on compressing a survival food concentrate from the
presently supplied volume of 2.9 cubic inches (compressed at 16,000 psi) to one )
cubic inch.|  |bhas presses of up to 700 tons and folt that a volume of o,
cubic inch is reslistic. has been inforwed this end will notify thi-y 4
undersigned of subseguent s be taken to enable weke an {nves?5X1
gation of the problem.

25X1
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